



# Magne Mjaaland

## Senior Lawyer

Magne Mjaaland is Attorney admitted to the Supreme Court in SANDS. For 30 years, Magne has worked with all aspects of labour law issues, as well as related legal areas such as pensions and social security.

He also has extensive experience in the field of agency and distribution and has litigated four cases in this area for the Supreme Court.

Magne has long procedural experience, and regularly leads cases before the ordinary courts in his specialized fields. He has also brought cases before the Norwegian Labour Court and the National Insurance Court, as well as having arbitration cases.

✉ [mm@sands.no](mailto:mm@sands.no)

☎ +47 22 81 45 71

---

### Expertise areas

Employment law

Dispute resolution and litigation

---

### Work experience

2001 - today

- **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**  
Senior Lawyer

1992 - 2001

- **Employer organization Virke**  
Attorney

1990 - 1991

- **Leader of judicial office**  
Magistrate

1989

- **Deputy judge**

1986 - 1989

- **Norwegian Truck Owners Association**  
Legal consultant

1986

- **Consumer Disputes Committee**  
First Secretary

---

### Education

1985

- **University of Oslo**  
Cand. jur.

## Publications

---

2002

- **Severance pay pursuant to the Agency Act**  
Law and Justice

2005

- **Final Agreements**  
Labour Law

- **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**  
Co-author of books in labour law